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" Knepp, Fern

From: Matthias, Mary

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 11:08 AM
To: Knepp, Fern

Cc: Knickeibine, Mark

Subject: RE: RUSH Amendment to SB 477
Fern-

I just talked to Mark and he agrees he would like the amendment described below to also apply to
the provisions of the bill pertaining to the Jobs Tax Credit (SECTION 7, creating s. 238.16(1)(c)2.,
stats. and the Enterprise Zones Jobs Credit (SECTION 13, amending s. 238.399(1)(am)2., stats.).

Thanks-

Mary

Mary Matthias

Senior Staff Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Council Staff
Ph.(608)266-0932;Fax (608)266-3830

From: Knickelbine, Mark

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 10:42 AM
To: Matthias, Mary

Subject: FW: RUSH Amendment to SB 477
Importance: High

Mary —

See below. [ just took the definitions out of the rule and pasted them into the paragraph where they remove the 37.5
hrs/wk rule.

mik

From: Knickelbine, Mark

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 10:40 AM
To: Knepp, Fern

Subject: RUSH Amendment to SB 477
Impottance: High

We would like a simple amendment to LRB 2858/6 (SB 477) that would change Section 12 as follows

Change 238.30 (2m) (b) to indicate that in no circumstances may a full-time job mean a job in which an individual does not
receive paid leave and holidays, nor if the employer does not comply with any of the following:

A. The employer covers at least 50% of the health insurance benefit premium;
1




4

B: At least 50% of the employees utilize the health insurance benefits provided by the empioyer
C. Other employee health insurance benefits are provided that are acceptable to WEDC.

Because this bill is up before Economic Development tomorrow, we would like to be able to circulate this amendment
before 5 pm today. Please contact me with any questions or problems. Thanks!

Mark Knickelbine

Office of State Senator Julie Lassa
(608) 266-3123
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' Knepp, Fern

From: Knickeibine, Mark

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

- A. The employer covers at least 50% of the health insurance benefit premium;
G (MB.  Atleast 50% of the employees utilize the health insurance benefits provided by the employer
C. Other employee health insurance benefits-are provided that are acceptable to WEDC.

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
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SENATE AMENDMENT , |
TO 2011 SENATE BILL 477

v/

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page5, line 8: elete the material beginning with “may a”\e{nd ending with
“corporation.” on line 10 and substitute “may\/the corporation grant an
exception for a position in which an individual is employed unless the employer does
all of the following:

a. Provides paid leave and holidays to the individual.

b. Pays at least‘/50 of t}ie;ndividual’s premium for any health insurance

Kk PeCCeny
benefit provided by the employer and at least 500)of the individuals employed by the
employer utilize health insurance benefits provided by the employer.

¢. Provides other benefits, including other health insurance benefits, that are

acceptable to the corporation to the individual.”.

v
2. Page 6, line 7: delete lines 7 and 8 and substitute:
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“SECTION 1% 238.30 (2m) (b) of the statutes, as affected by 2011 Wisconsin Act

v4
32, is renumbered 238.30 (2m) (b) (intro.) and amended to read:”.
v
3. Page 6, line 9: after “238.30 (2m) (b)” insert “(intro.)”.

4. Page 6, line 13: delete “a full-time job means a job in which an individual”

smte 0 e)(‘WQ.«SPQCQ

and substitutesh-fu ns-a-job dividual”.
Tain {Uotation marE) "smu, eeci o

5. Page 6, line 14: after “week” msert,‘ he corporation grant an exception for

a job in which an individual is employed unless the employer does all of the

following:”.

6. Page 6, line 14: elete the material beginning with “does not” and ending
with “corporation on line 15.
‘%: Y&— p lam PéﬁO&

7. Page 6, line 15: after that line insert:
“SECTION 12p4. 238.30 (2m) (b) 1., 2. and 3. of the statutes are created to read:

238.30 (2m) (b) 1. Prov1des paid leave and holidays to the individual.
ccent
2. Pays at least 5 he individual’s premium for any health insurance
0 ERCLESYY
benefit provided by the employer and at least 50%)of the individuals employed by the
employer utilize health insurance benefits provided by the employer.

3. Provides other benefits, including other health insurance benefits, that are

acceptable to the corporation to the individual.”.

v
8. Page 6, hne 16: del e lines 16 and 17 and substitute:

“SECTION 11{/23 .399 (1) (am) 2. of the statutes, as affected by 2011 Wisconsin

Act 32, is renumbered 238.399 (1) (am) 2. (intro.) and amended to read:”.

v K
9. Page 6, line 18: after “238.399 (1) (am) 2.” insert “(intro.)”. (O %{}
g

10. Page 6, line 21: delete “may a” and substitute “may-a"
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11. Page 6, line 22: delete “full- tlmde em loyee mear&n individual who” and
. O\Q

substitute “

12. Page 6,{ine : after “week” insert “f

an employee unless the employer does all of the following:”.

13. Page 6, line 23: delete the material beginning with “does not” and ending

v
with “corporatione.’ on]ine 24.
O pain pecind

14. Page 6, line 24: after that line insert:

38.399 (1) (am) 2. a., b. and c. of the statutes are created to

238. 399 (1) (am) 2. a. Provides paid leave and holidays to the employee.
peCtesy
@r ;{ Pays at least 50¢jof the employee’s premium for any health insurance benefit
L pecceny
provided by the employer and at least 50{z) of the individuals employed by the

employer utilize health insurance benefits provided by the employer.
C
@\’ ){j’rovides other benefits, including other health insurance benefits, that are
acceptable to the corporation to the employee.”.

(END)
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f benefit provided by the employer and at least 0 percent of the individuals employed \

| by the employer utilize health insurance berefits provided by the employer.
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
1. Page’5, line 8delete %ﬁewﬁr‘r;aterial beginning with “may a” and ending w1th

“corporation.” on line 10 and substitute “m e corporation grant an exception for

a position in which an individual is employed unless the employer does all of the !/f

/a/ Prov1des pald Teave and hohdays to the 1nd1v1du§ = \\

b. Pays at least 50 percent of the 1nd1 i

c. Provides other benefits, including other health insurance benefits, that are

acceptable to the corporation to the individual.”.

2. Page 6, line 7: delete lines 7 and 8 and substitute:
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“SECTION 12m. 238.30 (2m) (b) of the statutes, as affected by 2011 Wisconsin

Act 32, is renumbered 238.30 (2m) (b) (intro.) and amended to read:”.
3. Page 6 hne 9 after “238 30 (Zm) (b)” insert “(intro.)”. J

4 Page 6, line 13: delete “a full-time job means a JOb in Whlch an 1nd1v1dua1”'?

e

6. Page 6, line 14: delete the material beginning with “does not” and ending

with “corporation.” on line 15.

7. Page 6, line 15: after that line insert:

“SECTION 12n. 238.30 (2m) (b) 1., 2. aad 3 of the statutes are created to reagm @L

N T ﬂ,t‘/f
e kY

238 30 (2m) ®) 1. “Provides pald leave and holidays to the 1nd1v1dua1 g

2. Pays at least 50 percent of the individ

- benefit provided by the employer and at least 50\pércent of the individuals employed
- by the employer utilize health insurance benéfits\provided by the employer. [
3. Provides other benefits, including other health insurance benefits, that are

'aeceptable to the corporatlon to the 1nd1v1dual 7

8. Page 6, line 16: delete lines 16 and 17 and substitute:

“SECTION 13m. 238.399 (1) (am) 2. of the statutes, as affected by 2011 Wisconsin

Act 32, is renumbered 238.399 (1) (am) 2. (intro.) and amended to read:”.

22 9. Page 6, line 18: after “238.399 (1) (am) 2.” insert “(intro.)”.

e %

23 10 Page 6, line 21: delete “may a an%é)stitute “may -a”.
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12. Page 6, line 23: after “week” insert

for an emnlovee unless the emplover does all of the followmg ,,/

13 Page 6, line 23: delete the material begmmng with “does not” and ending
with “corporation.” on line 24.

14. Page 6, line 24: after that line insert:

“SECTION 13n. 238.399 (1) (am) 2. a.,b. and c. of the statutes are created to read:

' 238.399 (1) (am) 2. a. Proxrrircdleeﬂgai’d leave and holidays to the employee.

b. Pays at least 50 percent of the employee’s ppémium for any health insurance
benefit provided by the employer and at least

by the employer utilize health insurance benefits provided by the employer.

.

c. Provides other benefits, including other health insurance benefits, that are

e e At

| (END)
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INS 11
v’

1. Page5, line 9: delete the material beginning with “does not” and ending with
“corporation” on line 10 and substitute “, as a condition of employment, is
required to work less than 37.5 hours per week unless the position is provided by an
employer who does any of the following:

QescR (v

a. Pays at least 50%) of the health insurance benefit premium cost for the

b. Provides health insurance benefits that are utilized by at least 50 of the
employer’s employees.
c. Provides other employee health insurance benefits to the individual that are

acceptable to the corporation.”.

EnND INS 11

INS 2-3

2. Page 6, line 13: delete the material beginning with “-as-a” and ending with

“week” on 14 and substitute “, as a condition of employment, is required

to work [afiless than 37.5 hours per week unless the job is provided by an employer

who does any of the following:

END INS 2-3

INS 2-12 ? tf(} {\‘Y

238.30 (2m) (b) 1. Pays at least 50he health insurance benefit premium

ent

individual. ‘ Vﬁ/ ¢

X

cost for the individual. Q(/Um

2. Provides health insurance benefits that are utilized by at least 506:" the

employer’s employees.
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3. Provides other employee health insurance benefits to the individual that are
acceptable to the corporation.”.

END INS 2-12

. 3-4 .
INS. 3 v \\"‘w&/

4
o &
3. Page 6, line 22: delete the material beginning with “-as-#” and ending with

“week” on line 23 and substitute “, as a condition of employment, is required

to work fat Jess than 37.5 hours per week unless the job is provided by an emplover

who ny of the following:

END INS. 3-4

INS 3-8

Q dbd\l(

238.399 (1) (am) 2. a. Pays at least 50@/;: the health insurance benefit
premium cost for the individual. ()J (;6’{\)(
b ,@0 Provides health insurance benefits that are utilized by at least 50 of the
employer’s employees.
I Provides other employee health insurance benefits to the individual that are

acceptable to the corporation.”.

END INS 3-8



